

Area 61 Assembly – June 17th, 2023

09:00AM- 09:45AM

Moment of Silence followed by Serenity Prayer

Introductions – When introducing yourself, please identify your home group and the service position that brings you here today only.

Secretary's Report

Treasurer's Report

Delegate's Report

Alternate Delegate's Report – GSO News and Updates

Registrar

Archivist

9:45AM – 10:30AM

GSR Workshop

Please keep to a 2-minute report where possible.

District Reports

District 1 (2nd Tuesday 7pm) – Pride I. – DCM / Stacy C. - ADCM

District 3 (3rd Tuesday 7pm) – Ryan D. – DCM / Nancy R. -- ADCM

District 4&2 (2nd Wednesday 7pm) – Corey K. – DCM / Mike O. - ADCM

District 5 (4th Tuesday 6pm) – Kelly A. -/ Vacant - ADCM

District 6 (2nd Thursday 7pm) – Lenny T. – DCM / Annee S. - ADCM

District 7 (3rd Thursday 7:30pm) – Ciro D. – DCM / Linda - ADCM

District 8 (1st Thursday 7pm) – Gilberto

Committee Reports

Archives (4th Wednesday 7pm) – John N. – Chair / vacant – Alt. Chair

Corrections (3rd Wednesday 6pm) – Rachele B. – Chair / Bob H. – Alt. Chair

CPC/PI (4th Thursday 7pm) – Jessamyn S. – Chair / Jeff O. – Alt. Chair

Grapevine (2nd Monday 7pm) – Tina B. – Chair / Vacant – Alt. Chair

Treatment (1st Monday 7pm) – Kurt A. – Chair / Joe B. – Alt. Chair

Information Services (2nd Wednesday 6pm) – John E. – Chair / Gary L.– Alt. Chair

*Convention (1st Wednesday 7pm) – Steve L. - Chair

*RISCYPAA (1st Saturday 2pm) – Brooke G.

Fellow AA Entities

Central Service – Patti F.

Southern RI Intergroup

10 Minute Break

10:30AM- 12:00PM

2023 General Service Conference Report Back – Alison H.

12:00PM- 12:30PM

Lunch- Chowder Cook Off!

12:30pm-Close

Old Business

Accessibilites Update: Research on use of Area funds for ASL translation

New Business

Group Concerns or District Concerns »

Ask It Basket

Upcoming Events:

Next Finance Committee Meeting – June 19th, 2023 7pm

Next Area Committee Meeting – June 26th, 2023, 7pm

Anniversaries Has anyone celebrated an anniversary since we last met?

Are there any group anniversaries coming up that you would like to share before we meet again?

Responsibility Declaration